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                     ________________ 
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               COUNCIL DISTRICT:  City-Wide 

        
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council accept this supplemental report regarding the Violence 
Prevention Contracts Extension and adopt the revised: 
 
Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Amend Oakland Unite Grant 
Agreements With Various Non-Profit And Public Agencies And Allocate Funding To City 
Departments Providing  Direct Services To Extend Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Violence 
Prevention Services Through December 31, 2015 In An Estimated Amount Up To 
$3,141,889 
 
REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
 
Staff is responding to the May 26, 2015 Public Safety Committee’s request to amend the second 
Whereas clause of the resolution to reflect the language and intent of Measure Z, not Measure Y. 
 
Staff would like to clarify that the original language used in the resolution, “…including 
programs and services that provide support for at-risk youth and young adults to interrupt the 
cycle of violence and recidivism,” was not meant to reflect Measure Y, but was in fact taken 
directly from the Measure Z legislation under “Section 3: Use of Proceeds; part (A) Objectives; 
#3: Invest in violence intervention and prevention strategies that provide support for at-risk 
youth and young adults to interrupt the cycle of violence and recidivism.” 
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Honoring Public Safety Committee’s request, we have included additional language  as follows: 
“…programs and services that provide support to youth and young adults at highest risk of violence as 
guided by data analysis.”  This new language is also taken directly from the Measure Z 
legislation under “Section 3: Use of Proceeds; part (C) Uses; #3: Community-focused Violence 
Prevention and Intervention Services and Strategies: Coordination of public systems and 
community-based social services with a  joint focus on youth and young adults at highest risk of 
violence as guided by data analysis.” 
 
For questions regarding this report, please contact Peter Kim, Oakland Unite Manager, at 510-
238-2374. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 SARA BEDFORD, Director 
 Human Services Department 
 
 
 Oakland Unite Division 
 Prepared by: Peter Kim, Manager 
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